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Kilein, Rachel4/15/99 4:05 PM -0400,RE: /1) A~ .
From: "Klain, Fachel” <OCEINRAchild,cpme.columbis.edit>

To: ='Barhara Rymn'" <Barbara_RynnBErown echs>

Subject: EEi

Drte: Thu, 15 Apc 1999 16:05:48 -0400
—Var:u.on: 21507

by uouj.d ad.d anly Michael] Sweegey to the uthorship, and ba's both at LIF
and Columb.ta e '3-chedia who mMﬁ, recriited, eto at both
.utex JA _doesn't hava to have co-zuthor"lu.p- Thanks & lot for
mqul::..nq % it. As to oy nos.:

ral.:>N212/543-515%6 )
fax: 212 Sgg g

bast, rk

—==Criginal Hessage———

From: Barbars Ryan (madlto:Bazbars ByzofReowm.ed)
Sent: Thursday, April 15. 1999 1:09 PM

Tao: rachel Xlein

Subject:

Dear Rachel,

Are thate pecple (meaning JA and MS) from Colurbia/Hilleide? If =o,
choosa

whomever you wish to ba first author, since you are the PI. If JA ia not
from Columbia and MS iy, then it secms fins To add ME,

Plasse let mo kncw.

Thanks,

Marvy/ox

pa: Rachel, nxthavéaphqwandfaxnumber for you? thank you!
barbars

Bartmra Ryan

Cffice of the Chatrman

Dept. of Peychiatry & Husan Bebawior
Brews Oniveraity

ph: 401,.4%5.6430 fox: 401.455.6441

Printed for Barbara Ryan <Barbara_Ryan@Brown.edu> 1
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